
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com> 
Wednesday, March 20, 2013 3:46 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Patty Christensen; VANDIVER.DENISE; Caroline Klancke 
Docket No. 120311-GU - Corrected Exhibit 
MyScan.pdf 

Attached for electronic filing, please find the Florida Public Utilities Company's corrected Attachment 7 to the 
Company's responses to Staffs Second Set of Data Requests. 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Beth Keating 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

b. Docket No. 120311-GU - Petition for approval of positive acquisition adjustment to reflect the acquisition of 
Indiantown Gas Company by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

c. On behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company 

d. There are a total of pages: 2 

e. Description : Corrected Attachment 7 to FPUC's Data Responses 
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Beth Keating I Attorney 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
p 850-521-1706 c 850-591 -9228 
gunster.com I View my bio 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you 
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise 
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties 
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed 
herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

0 0 CU, . !~ ~ T "1 I '. ~[! [ i{ - ., 1\': 
http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 

0 I 4 0 3 HAR 20 ~ 

FPSC-C OMMISSIOH CLER" 
1 



March 20, 2013 

Electronic Filing: filings@psc.state . .fi. us 

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Writer' s Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706 
Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com 

Re: Docket No. 120311-GU - Petition for approval of positive acquisition adju5tment to 
reflect the acquisition of Indiantown Gas Company by Florida Public Utilities 
Company 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for filing, please find a corrected copy of Attachment 7 to Florida Public 
Utilities Company' s responses to Staffs Second Set of Data Requests to the Company in the 
above-referenced docket. This corrected copy is submitted to replace the original Attachment 7 
filed with the Company's responses on March 19, 2013. 

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

cc:// Staff Counsel (Klancke) 
Office of Public Counsel 

Sincerely, 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 

21 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 Tallahassee. FL 32301-1804 p 850 -521-1980 f 850-576-0902 
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Account Description 

GAS DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

376.1 Mains - Plastic 

376.2 Mains - Steel 

378 M&R Equipment - General 

380 Services - Plastic 

381 Meters 

382 Meter Installations 

383 House Regulators 

385 M&R Equipment- Industrial 

387 Other Equipment 

Total Distribution Plant 

GENERAL PLANT 

390 Structures & Improvements 

391 Office Furniture 

391.3 Computer Equipment 

394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 

396 Power Operated Equipment 

397 Communication Equipment 

398 Misc. Equipment 

399 Computer Software 

Total General Plant 

Total Plant 

Attachment 7 

Investment * 

$191,859 
$249,316 

$59,054 

$105,882 
$62,891 

$15,471 
$19,667 
$99,570 

$0 
$803,710 

$171,895 
$27,774 

$6,500 
$5,926 

$35,794 
$0 . 

$13,647 
$12,311 

$273,847 

$1,077,557 

* Investment and Reserve balances are as of January 1, 2009. 

Reserve* 

$91,039 
$234,432 

$14,527 

$52,094 
$22,012 

$2,785 
$5,389 

$61,783 

$0 
$484,061 

$43,740 
$11,804 

$2,092 

$3,751 
$12,816 

$0 
$4,722 
$5,885 

$84,810 

$568,871 
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26.0 . $4,988,334 
10.9 $2,717,544 
26.0 $1,535,404 

22.0 $2,329,404 
13.0 $817,583 
29.0 $448,659 
22.0 $432,674 
11.S $1,145,055 

0.0 $0 
20.1 $14,414,657 

32.0 $5,500,640 
12.3 $341,620 

6.9 $44,850 

8.0 $47,408 

9.8 $350,781 
0.0 $0 
6.8 $92,800 
5.1 $62,786 

11.6 $6,440,885 

$20,855,543 
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